

NOTICE OF AGENDA
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
MONDAY, JUNE 12, 2023, AT 7:00 P.M.
LIBRARY MEETING ROOM – 735 8TH ST. PAWNEE CITY, NEBRASKA

1. OPENING OF MEETING, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL
2. Mayor must state at beginning of each meeting – *"All those in attendance are hereby informed of the Open Meeting Law posted in the Meeting Room Accessible to the Public, with the poster located on the West Meeting Room wall."*
3. CONSIDERATION OF 5/22/2023 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
4. CONSIDERATION OF CLAIMS
5. Review May Treasurer's Report
6. 7:05 P.M. – JEANIE SEDIVY: Discuss bringing back the Farmer's Market to Pawnee City – on F Street between 6th & 7th Streets.
7. 7:15 P.M. – SHERIFF BRADEN LANG: Discuss putting the Barrel with Handicapped sign back on F Street
8. 7:30 P.M. – SHANNON AHLMAN, Discuss Smoke Shop coming to Pawnee City. He owns 420 Smoke Shop on Court Street in Beatrice, NE.
9. Review/Discuss email correspondence from Connor Barr/Betsy Ferebee re: Sex Offender Policy recently passed by Pawnee City Schools
10. Discuss Old Fire Hall:
 - *Review email from Mike Habegger re: moving fire trucks, bunker gear and other equipment from old Fire Hall to the new Fire Station on 6/6 with the Fire Dept. planning to be moved out of the old Fire Hall by the end of the month;
 - *Discuss with City Atty Ferebee the City's next steps to putting the old Fire Hall up for sale/auction
11. Review/Approve Law Enforcement Agreement, a 4-year contract – Co. Commissioner's accepted the 6% increase for the first and second years and then a 3% increase for the third and fourth years.
12. Review/Approve Transit Agreement between County/City for July 1, 2023-June 30, 2025, the amount stayed the same at \$1436.00
13. A Report and update from Health Board Members: Items for discussion are:
 - *Discuss 6/6 Health Board Meeting; Updates to Nuisance Properties & what the next steps are
14. A Report and update from Council Member Poskochil: Items for discussion are:
 - *Discuss possibly dissolving Animal Control Board
 - *Discuss Metal Dump area for SHARE Kennels
15. A Report and update from Council Member Eisenhauer: Items for discussion are:
 - *Pool Updates
16. A Report and update from Foreman Cumley: Items for discussion are:
 - *Report on City-Wide Clean-up held June 5th
 - *Updates to Well issues
17. Review Notice of Valuation Changes to Well Pastureland and Cornerstone Building
18. Review/Act on Randy/Amy Gyhra & Theodore/Kacie Gyhra's Demolition Reimbursement Request at 739 F Street
19. Correspondence: *Review email from Mitch Mullins re: Power Manager News
 - *Review LARM's article on "What's happening with property insurance rates?"
 - *FYI-Sunday, June 25th – Arts Council's Ice Cream Social held on East side of Courthouse – will need to block off G Street between 5th & 6th Streets for the Community Band Concert; Arts Council will need pick up barricades/cones
 - *FYI-The Bench in Memory of Bruce Haughton has been placed between the City Office and the Cornerstone Building